



## Greater Manchester's Nature for Health Steering Group

**Date:** Thursday 14<sup>th</sup> September 2023

**Time:** 13:30-15:30

**Location:** [Fourth Floor, Fairbairn Building, 72 Sackville St, Manchester M1 3NJ](#) or

Or via [MS Teams \(link\)](#)

Meeting ID: 375 633 332 517

Passcode: xYYRwH

### Attending TBC:

- |                         |      |   |
|-------------------------|------|---|
| • Bruce Poole           | (BP) | Salford CVS                             |
| • Charlotte Leonhardsen | (CL) | GM Integrated Care Partnership          |
| • Elizabeth Cameron     | (EC) | One Manchester                          |
| • Francine Hayforn      | (FH) | The Whitworth, University of Manchester |
| • George Coombs         | (GC) | Natural England                         |
| • Jennifer Lea          | (JL) | Lancashire Wildlife Trust               |
| • Jon Grace             | (JG) | GM Integrated Care Partnership          |
| • Jon Ross              | (JR) | Sow the City                            |
| • Katie Craven          | (KC) | LGBT Foundation                         |
| • Kerry Garner          | (KG) | Royal Horticultural Society             |
| • Kieron McGlasson      | (KM) | Sow the City                            |
| • Michaela Howell       | (MH) | Groundwork GM                           |
| • Rachel Bennion        | (RB) | Petrus                                  |
| • Rhoda Wilkinson       | (RW) | Lancashire Wildlife Trust               |
| • Ruth Crawford         | (RC) | The Conservation Volunteers             |
| • Tara Kinsella         | (TK) | Manchester Mind                         |

### Apologies TBC:

- |                 |      |                                       |
|-----------------|------|---------------------------------------|
| • Aimee Lawless | (AL) | City of Trees                         |
| • Samuel Evans  | (SE) | Greater Manchester Combined Authority |

### Guests:

**Chair:** Jessica Thompson (JT) City of Trees

**Actions & decision log:** Rosie McEwing (RM) City of Trees

## Agenda

Agenda item	Detail	Who	Length
Welcome	Intro & welcome/catch up – ask for AoB.	JT	5 mins
Previous actions and minutes	Actions from last SG meeting (29.06.23). MS Teams group reminder.	JT/RM	10 mins
Terms of Reference (ToR)	v2 updated with SG Vision. Review & sign off.	RM/ALL	5 mins
Any updates	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Masanga, Prof at Tokyo Medical Uni RHS visit.</li> <li>GM NHS funded GSP programmes.</li> </ul>	JG KM/JL/RB/BP	10 mins
<b>Standing agenda items</b>			
Funding opportunities/ updates	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Natural England &amp; AHRC Research Opportunity Funding update?</li> <li>National GSP extension update.</li> <li><a href="https://www.gov.uk/government/guidance/suicide-prevention-grant-fund-2023-to-2025-application-guidance">Suicide Prevention Grant Fund 2023 to 2025: application guidance - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)</a></li> <li>Any other opportunities?</li> </ul>	GC JG/GC ALL ALL	30 mins
Communications	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Updates to website &amp; survey for current network members.</li> </ul>	RM	15 mins
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>GM Summit – staffing &amp; showcasing.</li> </ul>	RM	5 mins
Skills and training		ALL	10 mins
Data and learning		ALL	10 mins
Problem solving		ALL	10 mins
AOB?	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Diocese of Salford enquiry/mentoring opp?</li> </ul>	RM & all	10 mins

Next meeting: Thursday 2<sup>nd</sup> November – 13:30 - 15:30